
Board of Zoning Adjustment

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT

April 30th, 2024
Pre-meeting – 3:30 p.m. (7th Floor)

Meeting – 4:00 p.m. (Council Chambers)



2

TABLE OF CONTENTS

TABLE OF CONTENTS ................................................................................................................................................2

MINUTES MARCH 2024 ............................................................................................................................................ 3

AGENDA ...................................................................................................................................................................6

CASE NO. 1 903 9TH AVE SE .......................................................................................................................................7

SURVEY .........................................................................................................................................................................8

CASE NO. 2 4616 JOE DAVIS DR SW......................................................................................................................... 9

APPROVAL LETTER ........................................................................................................................................................ 10
PROPERTY MAP ........................................................................................................................................................... 11



3

MINUTES MARCH 2024

MEMBERS PRESENT: Chair Delayne Dean, Mr. Mark McCurry, Mr. Chester Ayers, Mr.
Jeremy Goforth, and Mr. Tom Polk

SUPERNUMERARIES: Mrs. Flor Gonzalez

OTHERS PRESENT: Mrs. Ruth Priest, Assistant City Attorney
Mr. Tommie Williams, Planner
Mr. Bob Sims, Building Inspector

Chair Delayne Dean called the meeting to order at 3:55 p.m. in the council chambers on the first
floor at City Hall.

Chair asked that role be called. Present as noted above.

Chair asked if the February minutes required any corrections. There were no corrections made.
Mr. Tom Polk motioned to approve the minutes Mr. Jeremy Goforth seconded the motion. On a
voice vote, all yes, the motion carried. The minutes from the February 2024 meeting were
approved.

CASE NO. 1

Application and appeal of Larissa Abbott from Section 25-10.8 (2) (e) for a ten (10) foot side
yard set-back variance to construct a carport located at 2823 Hunterwood Drive SE. The property
for the side yard set-back variance is designated R-1 Residential District.

Larissa Abbot presented this case to the Board. Mrs. Abbott. Mrs. Abbott stated her address is
2823 Hunterwood Drive SE35603. Mrs. Abbott stated she is requesting a variance for a carport
side yard set-back.

Chair asked for questions from the Board. Tom Polk asked if the carport will be moved back.
Mrs. Abbott stated yes. Chair asked if there were any more questions from the Board. None.
Chair asked for questions or comments from the public. None. Chair asked for comments from
the Building Department. None. Chair asked for comments from the Planning Department. None.
Chair closed call for public testimony. Chair asked the Board for its ruling. Jeremy Goforth made
a motion to vote on the side yard set-back variance. Tom Polk made a second. Chair called for
role. All yes, the motion was approved.

CASE NO. 2

Application and appeal of Danny Hill for relief from an administrative decision to deny a
building permit and a variance from Section 25-2 (1) to construct a detached garage in the side
yard located at 2715 Applewood Circle SE. The property for the variance is designated R-2
Residential District.



4

Danny Hill Presented this case to the Board. Mr. Hill stated his address is 3811 Vaughn Bridge
Road, Hartselle AL. Mr. Hill stated he is asking for a variance to construct a detached garage in
the side yard at 2715 Applewood Circle SE because the topography and other improvements do
not allow for the structure to be built in the rear yard. Chair Dean asked if the detached garage
would be adjacent to the attached garage. Mr. Hill stated yes, the garages would share the same
driveway.

Chair asked for questions from the Board. None. Chair asked for questions or comments from
the public. None. Chair asked for comments from the Building Department. None. Chair asked
for comments from the Planning Department. None. Chair closed call for public testimony. Chair
asked the Board for its ruling. Jeremy Goforth made a motion to vote on the side yard detached
garage variance. Mark McCurry made a second. Chair called for role. All yes, the motion was
approved.

CASE NO. 3

Application and appeal of Caroline Scott for a use permitted on appeal from Section 25-95 (a) (1)
for a Home Day Care located at 1611 6th Avenue SW. The property for the appeal is designated
R-1 Residential District.

Caroline Scott presented this case to the Board. Ms. Scott stated her address is 1611 6th Avenue
SW Decatur AL. 35601. Ms. Scott stated she would like to open a daycare in her home for six (6)
kids or less. Chair stated you may have six (6) kids or less and cannot operate the day care past
seven (7) pm.

Chair asked for questions from the Board. None. Chair asked for questions or comments from
the public. Mr. Victor Cutz came forward and stated his address is 1607 6th Avenue SW. Mr.
Cutz stated he has prepared a statement. Mr. Cutz stated “As a responsible member of the
community it is essential to address concerns that impact the wellbeing and safety of our
neighborhood. One such concern revolves around the establishment of a home daycare at 1611
6th Avenue SW. While the idea of providing child daycare services is commendable, there are
significant reasons why this particular location may not be suitable for this endeavor. First and
foremost, the density of traffic in our neighborhood is a cause for concern, adding a home
daycare would likely exacerbate this issue potentially putting children and pedestrians at risk.
The increased flow of vehicles, especially during drop off and pick-up times, could lead to
accidents and create a chaotic environment for residences. Furthermore, the noise level
associated with a home daycare can disrupt the peace and tranquility of the neighborhood.
Children naturally engage in play and recreational activities which also involve loud noises. This
constant disturbance can affect the quality of life for nearby residents especially those of whom
work from home or require quite environments for various reasons. Another concern is the
potential impact of decreased property values. The presence of a home daycare may detour
potential buyers or renters whom prefer quieter residential areas. Additionally, the increased
activity and foot traffic could contribute to wear and tear on infrastructure and landscaping of
neighboring properties. Moreover, there are zoning regulations and safety standards that must be
adhered to when operating a daycare facility. Without proper oversight and compliance there



5

could be risk to the health and wellbeing of the children under care. It’s crucial to insure that any
childcare facility meets the necessary requirements to safeguard the children and uphold the
standards of our community. In conclusion, while the intention behind establishing a home
daycare is admirable, it’s essential to consider the potential impacts on the neighborhood itself,
from increased traffic and noise levels to concerns about decreased property values and safety
standards, there are valid reasons to carefully evaluate the suitability of 1611 6th Avenue SW for
such an endeavor. As responsible citizens we must provide for the collective welfare of our
community and address these concerns thoughtfully and respectfully. Thank You.”

Chair asked for questions or comments from the Board. None. Chair asked for any other
comments from the public. None. Chair asked for comments from the Building Department.
None. Chair asked for comments from the Planning Department. None. Chair closed call for
public testimony. Chair asked the Board for its ruling. Chester Ayers made a motion to vote on
the home daycare. Tom Polk made a second. Chair called for role. All yes, the motion was
approved. Chair asked Ms. Scott if she was aware that she must comply with other organizations
regulations concerning childcare safety. Ms. Scott stated yes.

Meeting adjourned at 4:06p.m.

_________________________
Delayne Dean, Chair



6

AGENDA

CASE NO. 1

Application and appeal of Consuella Washington from:
(a) Section 25-14 (c) for a six and five tenths (6.5) feet front yard set-back variance to construct

a covered front porch and bay window located at 903 9th Avenue SE.
(b) Section 25-10.10 (2) (c.) for a fourteen and eight tenths (14.8) feet front yard set-back

variance to construct a covered front porch and bay window located at 903 9th Avenue SE.
The property is located in R-3, Residential District.

CASE NO. 2

Application and appeal of Clayton Homes for a use permitted on appeal from Section 25-12.1
and defined in Article I in order to install a manufactured home located at 4616 Joe Davis Drive
SW. The property is located in AG-1, Agricultural District.



7

CASE NO. 1 903 9TH AVE SE



8

Survey



9

CASE NO. 2 4616 JOE DAVIS DR SW



10

Approval Letter



11

Property Map


